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Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Eddy State "DF* Well No, 1,
Unit L, Section 28, 17-S,
29-E, Eddy County, New
MQXiCOQ

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to your telephone inquiry of this date concerning the
above well, Gulf did drill this well to a total depth of 6273'. The
well was not productive and was plugged from total depth to L0OO',
Leonard 0il Company owned the rights to L00O' so the well reverted
back to them at this depth.

It is our understanding that Tenneco 0il Company, Box 1031,
Midland, Texas, subsequently bought out Leonard 0il “ompany. If
this is the case, it is our belief that Tenneco 0il Company should
make final disposition of this well,

If this does not meet with your approval, rlease advise,
Yours truly,
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C. D. BORLAND

cc: Tenneco (il Company
Box 1031, Midland, Texas



